


Personal Information							
First Name	Seongah	Last Name	Jeong				
Organization	Kyungpook National University						
Position	Assistant Professor	Nationality	Rep. Korea				
Field of Expertise	Signal processing and optimization for cloud/edge/fog computing, IoT, 5G/6G, localization, Vehicular network, Body area network						
Title of Presentation	Edge Computing and Vehicles: Opportunities and Challenges for the Future						
							
				Education			
				2006 – 2010	B.S.	KAIST, Korea	
				2010 – 2012	M.S.	KAIST, Korea	
2012 – 2015	Ph.D.	KAIST, Korea					
Professional Experience							
2013 – 2014	Visiting Scholar	New Jersey Institute of Technology, USA					
2015 – 2016	Postdoctoral Fellow	KAIST, Korea					
2016 – 2017	Postdoctoral Fellow	Harvard university, USA					
2017 – 2019	Researcher	Samsung Research, Korea					
2019 – present	Assistant Professor	Kyungpook National University, Korea					